
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Re : RE: U-MEDIA Communications, Inc., FCC ID: SI5WUB221Z, Assessment NO.: AN06T5529, Notice#1

2/23/2006

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 4:05 AM  
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re : RE: U-MEDIA Communications, Inc., FCC ID: SI5WUB221Z, Assessment NO.: AN06T5529, Notice#1  
 
Dear Helen:  
 
   Please see my reply as below. Thank  
 
Best Regards  
 
Amadna  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 4:29 PM  
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: U -MEDIA Communications, Inc., FCC ID: SI5WUB221Z, Assessment 
NO.: AN06T5529, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: The antenna specification shows antenna gain for Right antenna(page 6-9) and Left antenna(page 10 -13), but the first 
page indicates the max. gain is for omni+right or omni+left. Please explain the discrepancy.  
Ans: The antenna spec. had been remak R+O-ANT or L+O-ANT, please have attachment.  
 
Question #2: Please provide a screen shot on the test program used to select specific antenna configuration during the final 
compliance test.  
Ans: We can choice as the cycle as the appendix 3.   
 
Question #3: Please point out omni antenna location on the schematic diagram.  
Ans: Please see the revied Schem.  
 
Best Regards,  
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 


